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Subject:  Liaison response on Ethernet port isolation
Approval: Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 Plenary meeting, Rosemont, IL, USA, 8" March 2018

Dear Mr. Maytum,

Thank you for your liaison letter concerning Ethernet port isolation. IEEE 802.3 has chartered
an Ad Hoc to address the current text concerning isolation in IEEE Std 802.3-2015 and
amendments in progress.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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